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Town of Carolina Beach
1121 N. Lake Park Blvd.
Carolina Beach, NC 28428
Tel: (910) 458-2999
Fax: (910) 458-2997

To: Debbie Hall, Finance Director

Bruce Oakley, Town Manager
From: Eric Jelinski, Parks and Recreation Director
Date: 10/28/20

Re: Budget Transfers

I am requesting the below budget transfer for the FY 20/21 Parks and Recreation Department budget. If you
have any questions regarding the below transfers, please let me know.

Account Amount Transfer to Account Reason

General Fund $589.89 10-620-016 A local citizen, Becky Maynard, raised funds to
help purchase a bench at McDonald Park.
These funds were deposited into the General
Fund and | am requesting they be transferred to
the Parks and Rec. Equipment line item to

| purchase a park bench.




Debbie Hall

From: Sheila Nicholson
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2020 1:52 PM
~ To; Debbie Hall
- Cc Bruce Oakley; Ed Parvin
Subject: Budget Amendment Request .
Debbie,

Please process a budget amendment to transfer funds in the amount of $59,500 to account 10-410-046 to cover the cost
of consulting fees. .

If you have any questions, just let me know.

Thanks!

Steile 2 Mcholbnr

Executive Assistant to the Town Manager
Town of Carolina Beach
sheila.nicholson@ecarolinabeach.org
(910)458-2995

DISCLAIMER: :
E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be confidential and/or subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law

and may be disclosed to third parties.



